On 12/06/2013, at 6:52 AM, "NOLAN, Matt" wrote:












response that clearly articulates our rights as landlord to terminate the lease. We are happy to extend the formal
notice period in an endeavour to demonstrate reasonableness.

| have also attached a file note from 2012 detailing communication with prior to entering into the
current lease, which contemplates the Bank'’s intent to require vacant possession at the end of the term.

Noting this letter has been sent directly to the Governor of the RBA we are requesting a timely response. If you
require any further information please contact me on

Kind regards,

Matt Nolan | Chief Manager | Facilities Management Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
| w: www.rba.gov.au

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain information that is confidential or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is prohibited. Please notify
us immediately by return e-mail if you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the original message and attachments.

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses.






From: JONES, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 8:45 AM

To: NOLAN, Matt

Cc: MAYES, Richard; GUTIERREZ, Linh

Subject: Carabella St letter comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Matt, thanks for the draft. It looks good.

| have made a few suggestions in the attached.

The main points are to emphasise that we have not yet decided to sell (if that’s true) and that there won’t be any
extensions (again, if that’s true).

For consideration.

Regards

Peter

PS just checked the lease. | don’t see a date of 27 August anywhere on it. The tenants signed on 24 August and

Richard on 3 September, so perhaps we should say “signed by you on 24 August 2012” rather than “dated 27 August
2012”7






From: GUTIERREZ, Linh

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 4:25 PM

To: NOLAN, Matt; CAMPBELL, Frank

Cc: MAYES, Richard

Subject: RE: HP TRIM Document : D13/220766 : Draft Response to Letter 12 June 2013
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Frank,

A summary of the leases to the

Regards,

Linh Gutierrez | Senior Manager | Property Services
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
| w: www.rba.gov.au

From: NOLAN, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 3:53 PM

To: CAMPBELL, Frank

Cc: MAYES, Richard; GUTIERREZ, Linh

Subject: RE: HP TRIM Document : D13/220766 : Draft Response to Letter 12 June 2013
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Frank,

| will investigate the previous lease terms and respond back shortly. Please find attached file note from Marianne in
relation to discussions with prior to the commencement of the current lease. In addition, | attach a file
note from Linh in relation to a discussion with in early May.

Kind regards,

Matt

From: CAMPBELL, Frank

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 3:44 PM

To: MAYES, Richard

Cc: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh

Subject: RE: HP TRIM Document : D13/220766 : Draft Response to Letter 12 June 2013
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Richard

Has this lease always been on a 12-month basis or did we change the term because we had this work in mind?

2



Frank

From: MAYES, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 3:36 PM
To: CAMPBELL, Frank

Cc: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh

Subject: HP TRIM Document : D13/220766 : Draft Response to Letter 12 June 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Frank
Please note the proposed draft reply to the Quite deliberately the response has kept tightly to the facts

of the relationship as defined by the lease and the Bank's intention to issue notice. The initial draft was prepared by

and reviewed by Peter Jones. Subject to Glenn's agreement we would like to issue by the end of
the week to be followed shortly thereafter by the Notice of Termination (the last date for serving notice is 1 August
2013).

If Glenn would like further background regarding the various other matters raised by the tenants we can also
provide a briefing.

Regards

Richard

Record Number: D13/220766
Title Draft Response to Letter 12 June 2013









Sydroy MSW 2000

W RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIJA 65 Martin Place

GPO Box 3947
Sydney NSW 2001

Facilities Managcment Department

www.rba.gov.au

14 June 2013

Unit 1, 10 Carabellia Street
KIRRIBILLI NSW 2601

Dear
Unit 1, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli NSW 2061

Thank you for your letter which we received on 5 June 2013. The Governor has asked me to
respond as [ am responeible for managing this property.

The current lease agreement between you and the Bank expires on 31 August 2013. Theleaseisa
“fixed term agreement” for the purposes of the Residential Tenancies Act NSW 2010. Under
section 84 of the Act, the Bank, as landlord under the lease, is required to give you at least 30
days’ written notice to terminate the lease and vou will receive a notice of termination soon, well
ahead of the requirement contained in the lease.

The Bank appreciates that you have occupied the property for a number of years, and have
expressed a desire to stay there. However, the bathroom works have been planned for some time
and for this reason, the latest lease term of one year was offered. I understand that this date was
discussed with you, and understood by you, when you agreed to the current lease.

I note your request to negotiate off market for the acquisition of the property, if the Bank decided
to gell it. Tf the Bank were to sell any of its properties, for reasons of probity and in the taxpayers’
interests, it would approach the market transparently and at arm’s length. 1f such a process were
followed, you would be free to bid for the property with other interested parties. While I thank
you for your interest in the property, it would be improper for the Bank to negotiate a sale that
was not transparent and it would not do so.

As indicated above, a termination notice will be provided to you shortly. You will require
alternative saecommodation from 31 August. If you require any further information, please
contact me on

Yours sincerely,

Linh Gu
Senior Manager
Property Services D13/220766





















Linh,

As requested please refer to attached draft letter of termination for the It is very similar to the
termination letter issued to with slight amendments to the residential tenancies act references and
including a referee to your letter dated 14 June.

We may issue the notice at any time in accordance with clause 3 of the Notes section of the lease (see page 11 of
the lease agreement D12/235708):

If this agreement is a fixed term agreement it may be ended by the landlord or the tenant by giving written
notice of termination. The notice may be given at any time up until the end of the fixed term but cannot
take effect until the term ends. The landlord must give at least 30 days notice...”

Many Thanks,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au







From:

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2013 4:12 PM
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh

Cc:

Subject: 10 Carabella St, Kirribilli



Yours sincerely,






W RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA 65 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 3947
Sydney NSW 2001

Facilities Management Department

18 June 2013

First Floor
10 Carabella Street
Kirribilli NSW 2061

Dear
Unit 1, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli NSW 2061

We refer to your email dated 17 June 2013 and thank you again for expressing interest in the
property.

As contemplated in our letter of 14 June, notice of termination of the current lease was given
on 17 June. That notice confirms that your lease at 10 Carabella Street will end on 31 August
2013. The Coombs Centre Administrator, Marianne Frith, will contact you closer to this date
to schedule a final inspection of the property and confirm arrangements for the release of
your bond.

We note your request to be provided with all Bank documents relating to the property since
1 January 2009. You are free at any time to request documents under the Freedom of
Information Act. If you make such a request, the Bank will respond in accordance with the
requirements of that Act. Please note the Freedom of Information (FOI) Disclosure
Statement on the Bank’s website which describes the information that is publicly released in
response to an FOI access request.

If you require any further information, please contact me on

Yours sincerely,

Ms Linh Gutiérrez
Senior Manager
Property Services

D13/228254




From: ERITH. Marianne

To:

Subject: RE: The next step.... [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 19 June 2013 8:17:01 AM

Hi

Sure thing, not a problem.

Good luck with finding new accommodation

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies

Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli
NSW 2061

p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From:

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2013 9:15 AM
To: FRITH, Marianne

Subject: The next step....

Hi Marianne,

have been inspecting new accommodation over the past week.
Would you mind me adding you as contact and referee for this purpose?

Thanks for your help.






Can you please transfer the attached draft to RBA letterhead for my signature
this afternoon (I will be out of the office tomorrow)?

Once signed, please hold onto the letter until Richard confirms that it may be
sent out.

If instructed by Richard, the letter should be couriered to Marianne Frith to be

hand-delivered to the and confirmed by Marianne once complete.
Regards,

Linh

<Letter to re email dated 17 June 2013 - First Floor, 10 Carabella

Street Kirribilli - 18 June 2013.tr5>









From: "MAYES, Richard" <

Date: 18 June 2013 10:17:05 PM AEST

To: "GUTIERREZ, Linh"

Cc: "FRANCIS, Melinda" "NOLAN, Matt"

Subject: Re: D13/228254 : Letter to re email dated 17 June 2013 - First Floor,
10 Carabella Street Kirribilli - 18 June 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Please proceed and.send, thanks.

Richard

On 18/06/2013, at 3:40 PM, "GUTIERREZ, Linh" wrote:

Melinda,

Can you please transfer the attached draft to RBA letterhead for my signature
this afternoon (I will be out of the office tomorrow)?

Once signed, please hold onto the letter until Richard confirms that it may be
sent out.

If instructed by Richard, the letter should be couriered to Marianne Frith to be

hand-delivered to the and confirmed by Marianne once complete.
Regards,

Linh

<Letter to re email dated 17 June 2013 - First Floor, 10 Carabella

Street Kirribilli - 18 June 2013.tr5>
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